

RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Weekly Meeting

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 14 Mar 2017 14:41:46 -0400

Ok

-----Original Message-----

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: March-14-17 2:40 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation Implementation Weekly Meeting

Ok. I'm hoping we can get regular reports from the sub-committee chairs etc. Ok to share materials.
Thanks

Sent from my iPad

> On Mar 14, 2017, at 2:35 PM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:
>

> I know there were meetings, just trying to get clarity on which ones.
>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
> Sent: March-14-17 2:18 PM
> To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
> Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation Implementation Weekly Meeting
>

> Hi. Did the subcommittees meet?
>

> Sent from my iPad
>

>> On Mar 14, 2017, at 1:33 PM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:
>>

>> Hi Deputy,

>> Attached is an agenda for tomorrow's WG meeting as well as an updated matrix. Blakes is working on something with LSB that they may be able to walk in to the meeting. Ok to share attached with MO?

>> Thanks,

>> Keley

>> <Agenda_Weekly Rate Mitig Implmentation Group_March 15.docx>

>> <Consolidated - OFHP Matrix -Week March 13.docx>